May 19, 1971
Dear Hareld,

Plsase rafer to your letters of 5/1€ to me (total 6 pp.) concerning the

non—CD Archives order which I sent recsmtly.
1 bave notsd yeur cemtions about further distritmtion of this material.

special interest in the FBI files and
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ralsted tepics but does mot gpesm to be too interested in them himself. I belisve
thet be has dome quite a bit:of Arshives work by himgelf recently, and he may wall
have many of the pages ] sent you. §e did mot get them from me, however, I remind
you thet some things you found t - @.g., Ward & Paul bills, have been published,
in that case by Sprague.

I hgve smnt e cgrbon of your letter en to Jim. He lookad at that entire fils
anc copied same pages from it, “mt does not have the whole thing,

1 am sending two copiss of the RFX file, # 424 (all 9 pages)., You also
asked for mnspecified Fens pages. Flease give specific references to my file and
itex nember when you ask for more coples. (There is a list of all items at the
Zront of sach fils,) It would be best if you could save these requests on a
semarats list until you have gone over the entire order, since it is fairly hard
for s to lsoate something just from your notes,

Refar to my item #101.2, v. 2 of your first letter of 5/16. The Ksack report
reterrad there is CE 826, (I do not have a full- size copy.) Since the report
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the Commission at the time of Hoover's latter, and since it 1ia

guite clsar from that report that Quiglsy was the agent who interviswed Cswald,
1 do mot see any significanse to the fact that Hoover mentions only Kaack's name.

Tou asked for copiss of 'these new things on ZSringuier and the pages from the
Marine boolk. '’ do not have the latter; perkaps the Archives coculd find them im
(9.g.) Lisbaler's offics file. The former presumably refers to some of the items
in #14X, but I do not know which; plesase specify.

You say that you have given me some of thess documents before., When I wemt
to the Archives, 1 decided it was not worth the time to review sverything I had
and ligt 4+ T would not get dunlicatss. In addition, many of the pages I got

doe 't think 1 duplicated that mach., As I recall PM~I] was to be a decumentary
arosndix: not have a copy. Might that be what you were referring to?

i peviron-activation tests (#13X.21): make whatever use you want of it; no
sepr=ictions. My interoretation is that, at the very least, this is not in the
avereperisie goientific language. (And why did not Hoover send over the actual
sesniis, Tatner then just a letter.) First, 1 wonder if the listed C-itema are
all thst shonld have besem studied. The first sentemse of the second para. does
=0t say that the large fragasnts were gubjected to neutren activation analywes,
although that womld appear to be the only way the claimed comparisons wers done.
Sinoe Hoower said ““minor variations in composition were found" rather than no
sigiTicant differences, eme may infer that the variations were in fact significant
(frem & scientific point of view), or at worst borderline. That is why, of ccurse,
anyums whould have the actual results to leck at. The last paragraph does not say
axplicitly that all the small fragesents are consistent with all the large cmes.
One peesible way of reading the last paregraph is that the larger fragments wvere
sssentially the same, so we are not saying anything about the s=m smaller cnes,
sincs that information wouldn't help the Cosmission. Poerhaps the so-called
“mincr " varistions invelved the smdll frageents alone, or compared to the large omsa.
ant me know if this is your interpretation.

Un to folder 23 ] have made copies of the Kara-p dooument (2XX.39) for
Gary and Jerry, aa you suggeatad.

I bmx have tm the UPI (Colpix) "Four days™ record; thanks for your offer,
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from yov were poor copdes, or filed with your corrsspondence only, However, I
:
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